MSocScP(SCS) Programme

From: MSocScP(SCS) Programme

Sent: 2021%3-19H 5:32 PM

Cc: BUCHTEL, Emma Ellen Kathrina [PS]

Subject: (BTRAEAEE ? ] BIS:EE — Autism Partnership | Recruitment Talk — Autism Partnership
(23 Mar)

Attachments: Therapist Job AD.pdf

Dear MSocScP(SCS) Students,

The Student Affairs Office and the Autism Partnership are going to organize an online recruitment talk on
Mar 23 (Tuesday). The Autism Partnership will share the company background and job vacancies (i.e.,
Experienced Behavioral Therapist, Therapist Trainee and Intern) during the talk. Details of the talk can be
found at the email below. Interested students may register at the following link
(https://uslinux3.eduhk.hk/enroll/coursel.php3?groupid=SAOLD). Thanks!

The job advertisements are also attached for your reference.
Best Regards,

Vivi Law

Programme Secretary

Master of Social Sciences in Psychology (Schools and Community Settings) Programme
Department of Psychology

Faculty of Education and Human Development

The Education University of Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2948 8544

Fax: (852) 2948 8454

Website: http://www.eduhk.hk/msocscp

From: Career Service for EQUHK Students
Sent: 2021F3516H 11:28 AM

Subject: [¥1TRAFEEEER ? ] {BFEEEE — Autism Partnership | Recruitment Talk — Autism Partnership (23
Mar)

(English Version at the bottom)
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Love to stay with children and want to be a Therapist after graduation?
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Here comes your chance!

SAQ invited Autism Partnership for sharing their company background and job vacancies. Let's join the
recruitment talk by them! Details are as follows:

AUTISM

PARTMERSHIP

Autism Partnership

Treatment Services

Date: 23 Mar 2021 (Tue)
Time: 14:30 — 15:45
Language: English
Speaker: Dr. David Fischer

Format: Online via Zoom

Job opportunities:

1. Experienced Behavioral Therapist
2. Therapist/ Therapist Trainee
3. Intern

You will be counted as participant to the event once you have submitted the registration.
Therefore, no further confirmation email will be sent to you. The Zoom Meeting details will
be sent to your registered email 2 hours prior to the event starts.

Registration : https://uslinux3.eduhk.hk/enroll/coursel.php3?groupid=SAOLD

Check more career events in March in Uslinux!
Register NOW! Explore career options together!

> View our Online Booklet for other career activities in 2020-21 <

Career Development Service
Student Affair Office




